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December 15, 2022

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Pesticide Programs
Document Processing Desk (7504P)
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20460

Attention: Ms. Tamica Cain, PM Team 10

SUBJECT: Application for Extension of Exclusive Use Period for Cyflumetofen (EPA Reg. No. 7969-335) as
Allowed by FIFRA Sec. 3(c)(1)(F)(ii)

Dear Ms. Cain:

BASF Corporation, the sole registrant of cyflumetofen, a miticidal active ingredient, is now petitioning the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for the third allowed year of extension of exclusive use of data
supporting the registration of cyflumetofen on minor crops, as provided under FIFRA Section 3(c)(1)(F)(ii).
This submission is a M0O07 PRIA Code with a 12-month decision time at a cost of $6,079.00 [Pay.gov
Tracking ID: 272TN1DI; Agency Tracking ID: 76333950050].

Cyflumetofen was first registered by EPA on May 9, 2014, under the registered names of Cyflumetofen
Technical, Nealta® Miticide, and Sultan® Miticide (EPA Registration Numbers 7969-335, 7969-336, and
7969-337, respectively). The initial 10-year period for exclusive use of data extends until May 9, 2024. On
May 30, 2017, BASF submitted to EPA a request for extension of our exclusive use based on approved
minor crop uses as allowed under FIFRA. This submission, as required by FIFRA, was within the
commencement of the required seven years of the original exclusive use period. EPA reviewed our
submission and granted two of the three allowed years (refer to EPA letter dated October 9, 2018, for full
EPA determination).

With this December 2022 submission, BASF is requesting EPA review new supporting data on 13 minor
crops and then grant BASF the allowed third year of exclusive use of our cyflumetofen data—thus
extending BASF’s exclusive use period thru May 9, 2027.

The following documents are included in support of this request:

EPA Application, Form 8570-1
Certification with Respect to Citation of Data, Form 8570-34
Data Matrices (Internal and Public)

Application for the Extension of the Exclusive Use Period for Cyflumetofen as Provided by FIFRA
Section 3(c)(1)(F)(ii)

If you have any questions regarding this submission or need further information, please contact me at (919)
641-2065 or by email at amy.dugger-webster@basf.com.

Best Regards,

% QM@M Webstr

Amy Dugger-Webster
U.S. Regulatory Manager

BASF Corporation
26 Davis Drive, Research Triangle Park, NC 27709-3528
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